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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

CEll\ 
In the Matter of ) 

) 
Dan Seals for Congress and Harry Pascal, ) MUR 6385 
as treasurer (Case Closure EPS) ) 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby c.ertify that on May 19, 2011, the Conunissian decided 

by a vote of6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6385: 

1. Find no reason to believe that Dan Seals for Congress and Harry 
Pascal, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 
44la(a)(1) and (2), and 11 C.P.R.§§ 110.l(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3). 

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted affinnatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

s?!i~~'!f;~l ~ 
Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Harry Pascal, Treasurer 
Dan Seals for Congress 
P0Box584 
Wilmette, IL 60091 

Dear Mr. Pascal: 

MA11& 20\\ 

RE: MUR6385 

On September 30,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Dan Seals for 
Congress ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain 
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 

On May 19, 2011, the ·Commission found, on the basis of the information in the 
complaint, and information provided by the Committee and you, as treasurer, that there is no 
reason to believe Dan Seals for Congress and you, in your official capaoity as treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 110.l(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3). Accordingly, the 
Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Buforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70.426 (Dee. 18, 2003). 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the staff member assigned to this 
matter at (202) 694·1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

isory 
Complaints amination and 

Legal Administration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

MAY 2 & 2011 
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Carol Deitch 

Highland Pat!k, IL 60035 

RE: MUR 6385 

Dear Ms. Deitch: 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on 
September 27,2010. On May 19,2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, 
and information provided by the respondent, the Commission determined that there was no 
reason to believe the respondents violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amend.ed. Therefore, the Commission dn:ided to close its file in this matter on May 19, 2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public rer..ord within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicial revit!W of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§ 437g (a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

) 
In the matter of ) 

) 
MUR.638S "') 
DAN SEALS FOR CONGRBSS AND ) 
HARRY PASCAL, AS TRBASURBil ) 

GENERAL COPNSEL'S REPORT 

Under the Enforcement Priority Sptem ("BPS"), the Commiaion uses fmmal scoriDg 

criteria to allocate its r'IU&IICCI aad decide wb.iah CDie8 to pumue. 'lllese criteria iDalutle, but ate 

not timitcd to, aa usesamart of{l) the pavity af.the ullesed violati~ bath w=~ mspeat te tke 

type of activity and the amount in violation. (2) the appaRDt impact the alleged vioiation may 

have bad on the electoral process. (3) the legal complexity of issues raised in the case, (4) recmt 
.. 

trends in potential violaticms of the Act. and (S) developmalt ofthe law with respect to certain 

subject matters. It is the Commission's policy tbat punuing low-rated~. compamd to. 

other higher-mted mauas on the Bnfo~ ~ wammts the exercise of its prosecutorial 
.·" .· . . :. 

discretion to dismiSs certain cases, or in certain cases whem there are no filets to support~ . 

alleptiom;, to Make no reaaoa to believe fiDdl.np. Fer the reasons set forth below, tl1is Office·· 

Ita tbillllatlfa, bliiiDJJlMmmt, CKal Dcitah, alleges tbltl Dan Sm'.u' pliacipal onnpaip 

25 coiiUDittee, Dan Seals for Congress aod Rmy Pascal, iD his oflicial capacity as assurer ("the 

26. · Committeej,' accepted at least Dine contributiODS, totaliDs.$25,550, which wrn allegedly 

27 clesignatal for Mr. Seals' primary election., but were received after the February 2, 2010 primary,· 

28 in violation of2 U.S.C.§§ 44la{aX1) and (a)(2), and 11 C.P.R. §§110.l(bX3) and 110.2(b)(3). -

Mr. Scala WUR the Pr:bruuy 2, 2010 primary election. baanina the Dawatic Party Dmninec to Rplllllt 
Dliallili' lMI Calaplm.l Diliriat in tbe U.S. liD- oflil,PIIICIUiiives. ldr. Stills ... Ill Ill .-allill:ticm aa 
November 2, 2010. 
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1 Specifically, the complainant asserts that the Committee accepted the following primary 

2 contributions, from one individual and eight multi-candidate political co~ttees, after the 

3 February 2, 2010 primary election: 

4 

s 

6 

7 

8 

5J 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Table 1. ; ... ;. ..... y Contributions A • Post-:=:--... =:......-.7 
Date CoDRibutor Amount 

2/14110 Roberta Goldbeq sso 
3/07/10 ProgteSSive Choices PAC $2,000 
3121/10 American Association for Justice PAC ss.ooo 
3/25110* COIIDDUIIication Workea of America $1,500 
3/29/10 APSCME ss.ooo 
3129/10 mEW PAC $5,000 I 

3130/10 SBIU ss.ooo 
3/31r/10 Taking The Hill PAC S1.000 
3131110 We 'lbe People PAC $1,000 

TOTAL $25,551 

The complainant fUrther points out that the Committee's 12-Day Pre-Primary Report, 

covering the period &om October 1, 2009 to January 13, 2010, and filed on JanUII)' 21, 2010, 

discloses $145,760.08 cash on hand and no debt. Additionally, the Committee's 2010 April 

Quarterly Report, covering January 14,2010 through March 31, 2010, filed on April IS, 2010, 

and amended on June 29, 20'10, discloses $458,053.50 cash on band and $26,661.87 in debts 8DCI 

oblipti0111. Therefore, aecording to the complainallt, it does not appear that the contributions at 

ms. WIDre fer the parpoee of retiring primary election debt, as aquirecl .by II C.F.R. 

§§ 110.1(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3), wldcil permit individuabia.'ld mnlti,camiidm committees, 

· n:spectively, to make contri'butioas desipatcd for a catain eloction after the election has 

occum:d, but only to the extent that such contributions do uot exceed the net debts outstalldillg 

16 stemming fi:om the election. 

17 In respoase, the Committee aaerts that the contnbutions desigaatecl for the primary 

18 election that it acceptecl after the primary election were used solely for the pmpose ofretiriDg 
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Case aosure Under BPS- MUR. 63BS 
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primary debt. The Committee explains that it bad incurred approximately $37,809.00 in 

primary-related debt as of the February 2, 2010 election. and provided with its response a 

schedule of expenses allegedly associated with the primary election race, totaliDs $37,808.60. 

Furthermon::. accordins to the response. the Committee bad $48,079.00 cash on hand at the close 

of the primary election. $41,335.00 of which consisted of peral election contributions. 

Aecordingly, the Committee explains that Its "Net Prirmlry Cash Balaaee" wu OAly $6,744.091 

($48,079.00 in cull on baoclamns $41,335.00 in FJaD elmm CODiributia111), •aeaniDB tillt it 

could pwmiaihly .. ,. ~Y $31,065.00 ill COIUMimti.ca with the priswy el&wtiaa nas 

(or $37,809.00 in expenDCS iDcurred iu cotmection with the primary mhms $6,744.00 in primary 

cash), for the.pmpose ofretirius its primary debt. The Committee fUrther explains that. as of the 

date of the response, it had accepted $30,952.00 in contribudons designated for the primary 

election since the February 2, 2010 election. 

A contribution desipated in writing for a particular el~on, but made after that electicm, . 

sball be made only to the extent that the contribution does not exceed net debts outstanding from 

such elcctioa. It C.P.R. §§ 110.1(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3). SpecificaDy, an authorized committee 

IIILif accept COBtn,..&tioas made ik the date of an eletltin if thole CWDIItlr.dioDs: (I) 1ft 

deaipatad iD WlitiDs by t1u: contribliiDr lbr tbat m.ti~ (2) db aot amecl tile cd,jDitaiiiiUUid 

of net cW:ta mftt.wlding • dar, date lhe conllibution ia, reaeivtdc •ul (3) do not ameed. She 

CODirifaion.limilations in affect on the elite of suah election. ItL The ComtuissioD defius •'net 

debts outstanding" as the total amount of unpaid debts and obligatiaus incurred with rapect to 

an election, less the total cash on hand available to pay those debts and obligations. 11 c.F.R. 

§ 110.l(b)(3Xii). For the purpose of calculating net debts outstanding for the primary, cash on 

•d need not include pre-primary contributioas that are specifically desigDatecl for the geaera1 
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1 election. See Colllribution and E1qJenditrue Limitations allll Prohibitions Explfllltltion tmd 

2 Jvstjf~etltioia, S2 Fed. Reg. 762 (Ianuary 7, 1987). 
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The Committee's response asserts that its net debts outstanding for the primary election, 

as of the date of the election, totaled S31,06S, and there is no infomJation to suggest otherwise. :a 

We note that a contnoution ftom the Communications Workers of America was inconectly 

reported as beiBg desipated for the prlm.y electicm (.m: Alrmded 2010 Apri~ Q.mterly 

R.aport). Therefine, tba pri111111y elllticm eontribations at ia111e in thil CDDD, aad naived after the 

primary election, amoDDt m $'l.4,0SO, for a tDta1 afU0,9S2 in prinay aoldrimlti=a as of 

October 13, 2010, or $113.00 less than the Committee's net primary election debt ($31,065), 

reported u of February 2, 2010. 'Ilws, it appears that tbe contributions desipated fbr the 

primary election and accepted after the primary election did not exceed the amount of net debts 

outstanding. 3 Accordingly, we recommend tbe Commission find no mason to believe that Dan 

Seals for Conjress and Harry Pascal, in bis ofticial capacity as treasurer, violated 2 ~.S.C. 

§§ 44la(aX1) and (2) and 11 C.P.R.§§ 110.l(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3). 

2 A rmcw af'dae Comnd&tl:e'• 2010 April Qarlat)' bport rm=lll tbat all af'dae primuy expea~C~lillrxl aD 
the ldladula •obad to tba I'CipOIIIe, iD 1UpJJ01t of ill $37,809.00 pdmluy debt cakulation, ware ill la.dildaled 
011 the report • clisbuncmeaCI made for tbe primary, aad llllda witbiD two weeks of the primary electiaa. 

J 11lcn 818 DO aUeptiou thlt the CODiributioaa II ilsae wen: aot clesipatecl ill writiaa by tho CODtribufar for 
tbc primuy **ioD, ar tbat dley CBelded 1111 COIIIributiOI1 limftl ill cfCoct 011 die date of the e1cctiaa. PurllleiJII1R, 
there is 110 01lllidl: ialar-.1·am1D iad.iaala tblt tllllr. -*ibutiaal6l DOt n-.& ,.._ ~ A l8¥iew oftbe 
Caallda•'l =•-=m nputlllftlll tblttlu ...........,.. iaueftlWIICIIpatecl llrllopdlalry...._ uidD 
tiom aae cueptiaa apliiaal abDve, 1Dd111111e __,.. Qlldrilnllioa lialiiL 



Case Claaure Under BPS- MUR. 6385 ,., 
1 RECOMMENDATIONS 
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1. Pind no Ieason 10 believe that Dan Seals for Congress and Harry Pascal, in his official 
AJ)&City as treasurer, violmted 2 U.S.C. §§ 44le(a)(l) aad (2), and II C.P.R. 
§§ 110.1(b)(3) and 110.2(b)(3). 

2. Close the file and send the appropriate letters. 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting Geamal Couuel 
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Special Counsel 
Complaints Bxamjnation 
cl Legal Admiuistration 

Complaints Bxmrination 
cl Lepl Admiaisttation 



THIS IS THE END OF MUR # 6385 

-------------- ... - -· . ... .. . 
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